

From: [Henwood, Crystal D](#)
To: [Andrew McLaren](#); [Annie Beth Sampson](#); [Bill Mahody](#); [Blake Williams](#); [Brienne Rudderham](#); [Bryce Everist](#); [Carly Currie](#); [Charlene MacMullin](#); [Chris Milligan](#); [David J Roberts](#); [Eric Ferguson](#); [Erick Too](#); [Henwood, Crystal D](#); [Jacqueline Foster](#); [Jennifer Power](#); [Jennifer Ross](#); [Jessie Dale](#); [Joni Keeping](#); [Judith Ferguson](#); [June Karanja](#); [Karynne Munroe](#); [Keith Bourne](#); [Krysta Russell](#); [Lana Myatt](#); [Lawson, Hollie](#); [Leona Clements](#); [Lisa Forsey](#); [Lori Fancy](#); [Mark Peachey](#); [Matt Drover \(matt.drover10@nspower.ca\)](#); [Mavhunga, Miranda](#); [McKayla Cameron](#); [Melissa MacAdam](#); [Melissa Whitten](#); [Mersey, Janice](#); [Michael Murphy](#); [Mike Willett](#); [Mollie Morris](#); [Monique MacLean](#); [Nancy Rubin](#); [Painting-MacLean, Kimberly](#); [Paul Dandurand](#); [Phil Gauvin](#); [Rebekah Powell](#); [Taylor Montgomery](#); [Voytek Grus](#)
Subject: M12149 - Nova Scotia Power Inc. - Investigation arising from Joint Use Agreement between NS Power and Bell Aliant
Date: May 15, 2025 1:45:40 PM

Good afternoon,

This is to advise that the Board has reviewed NS Power's May 8, 2025, correspondence enclosing a Letter of Intent (Exhibit N-4) which provides a potential path forward with respect to the issues raised in this matter.

Board staff require more time to prepare IRs to address this filing. The time for Board staff IRs will be extended to Monday, May 26, 2025. Corresponding adjustments will be made to the timeline, and a new Hearing Order will be issued shortly.

Regards,

CRYSTAL HENWOOD

Pronouns: She/Her

Clerk of the Board

Nova Scotia Energy Board

T 902 424 1332

TF 1 833 809 0040



Statement of Confidentiality

This message (including any attachments) may contain private or protected information meant for a specific person or organization.

If you received this by mistake, please let the sender know, do not communicate the content, and delete the email from your system. Thank you.